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Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 

Růžová 943/6, Nové Město, 110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic 

Represented by: Tomáš Hebelka, MSc, CEO 

(hereinafter referred to as „Contracting Authority“) 

 

EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION III. 

 

The Contracting Authority of the over-threshold public contract called „Production and supply 

of prelaminated card inlays with windows for ID1 cards_reissue // Výroba a dodávky 

předlaminátů s okénkem pro ID1 karty_opakování” being awarded in an open procedure 

pursuant to Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public Procurement, as amended (hereinafter referred 

to as “Act”), hereby explains the tender documentation in accordance with Sec. 98 of the Act. 

Question No. 1: Answer to the question No. 1: 

Is there approximate quantity? Approximate quantity for the duration of the contract 
is 250 000 pcs. (806 500 EUR/3,226 EUR). 

Question No. 2: Answer to the question No. 2: 

This tender doesn't include chips and 

magnets? 

No, the subject of this public contract does not include 
chips and magnets. 

Question No. 3: Answer to the question No. 3: 

Must be filled in Czech language? Your 

document is mainly in English. 

According to the Art. 17.2 of the Tender 

Documentation, the tender shall be submitted in the 

Czech and English language, or its combination. 

Question No. 4: Answer to the question No. 4: 

What does it mean? Note that 

administrative fee of 100 CZK shall be 

paid. 

In accordance with the Czech legal 

system it may take up to 30 days the 

certificate to be issued. 

The Contracting Authority believes that the supplier is 

inquiring about the issuance of a request for a debt-

free confirmation from the Czech tax office, as one of 

the conditions for fulfilling the basic capacity (Art. 

10.2.3 a) of the Tender Documentation). 

Yes, this request requires a fee of 100 CZK.  

This confirmation is not submitted by the supplier in 

the tender but is required in the cooperation phase 

before signing the contract. 
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The Contracting Authority does not consider this explanation as alteration or supplementation 

of the tender documentation whose nature would demand extension of the time limit for the 

tender submission in accordance with Sec. 99 (2) of the Act, since the Contracting Authority 

does not alter the tender conditions. 

Question No. 5: Answer to the question No. 5: 

May I ask what is the black printed 

marks? 

The specification – position + dimensions + shape of 

the black printed marks is mentioned in the 

Attachment no. 2_Positions_Transparent window CZ 

with registration marks v1.0_230308 (Annex No. 2 of 

the Technical specification). The marks mean black 

crossings, which is used for registration of sheet 

during collating process.  

Question No. 6: Answer to the question No. 6: 

The red Czech map is on the film or on 

the card? 

The red colour of the contour of the map of Czech 

Republic is used for highlighting the desired shape of 

the transparent window and the transition between 

white and transparent polycarbonate. No red colour/ 

red printing on the prelaminated inlay with transparent 

windows is required.  

Question No. 7: Answer to the question No. 7: 

This supply card in this tender includes 

Makrofol® ID layer? For both sides 

including front and back? 

All material which is used for production of 

prelaminated inlay with transparent windows has to 

be compatible with Makrofol® ID material according 

to the Annex 1 of the Draft Contract (“Technical 

specification”).  

Question No. 8: Answer to the question No. 8: 

1 sheet(3*5pcs) is not cut into pieces 

when delivery right? 

Yes. The layout of required sheet for delivery is in the 

Attachment no. 2_Positions_Transparent window CZ 

with registration marks v1.0_230308 (Annex No. 2 of 

the Technical Specification). 

Question No. 9: Answer to the question No. 9: 

So, one box contains 6*96*1 

sheet(3*5pc) right? 

One sheet means one prelaminated sheet 295x330 

mm with 3*5 (15) positions of transparent windows as 

it is specified in the Attachment no. 

2_Positions_Transparent window CZ with registration 

marks v1.0_23030. So, one box contains 6*96 of 

these sheets.  
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Processed by: Monika Řeháčková 

Published via the electronic tool EZAK 

In Prague, dated as per the electronic signature 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mgr. Zuzana Šenoldová 

Head of Public Procurement 

for the Contracting Authority 

Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 
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